



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
400 NORTH STREET, HARRISBURG, PA 17120

February 27, 2026

IN REPLY PLEASE
REFER TO OUR FILE

Docket No. A-2024-3050786
Utility Code 2327359

WHITNEY E SNYDER ESQUIRE
KATHRYN C READ-FISHER ESQUIRE
HMS LEGAL LLP
501 CORPORATE CIRCLE SUITE 302
HARRISBURG PA 17110
WESNYDER@HMSLEGAL.COM
KER@HMSLEGAL.COM

RE: Application of Mainlines, Manholes & Wastewater Treatment, Inc. for approval, *nunc pro tunc*, of the right to begin to offer, render, furnish, and supply wastewater service to the public in portions of Girard and Waterford Townships, Erie County, Pennsylvania at Docket No. A-2024-3050786

Dear Attorneys Snyder and Read-Fisher:

Pursuant to your letter dated February 25, 2026, regarding the above-captioned Application, please be advised that your request to extend the due date for responding to TUS Data Request Set 1 is hereby granted. Responses to TUS Data Request Set 1 are now due by March 27, 2026. Failure to provide complete responses to TUS Data Request Set 1 may result in rejection of the Application without prejudice for refile with required information. 52 Pa. Code § 3.501(a).

If you are dissatisfied with the resolution of this matter, you may, as set forth in 52 Pa. Code § 5.44, file a petition for reconsideration of staff action with the Commission within 20 days of the date this letter is served. If you have any questions in this matter, please contact Paul Zander in the Water/Wastewater Section of the Bureau of Technical Utility Services by telephone at (717) 783-1372 or via e-mail at pzander@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

Matthew L. Homsher
Secretary

cc: Darryl Lawrence, Office of Consumer Advocate, ra-oca@paoca.org
NazAarah Sabree, Office of Small Business Advocate, ra-sba@pa.gov
Allison Kaster, Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement, akaster@pa.gov